OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR (PPP), PWD,AJMER

No :- 441 Date :- 29-09-2020

The Add.Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana [nstitutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]/ROAD/29812/2018.

Ref: EDS letter Dated 06.07.2020

Respected Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS vide above cited letter

regarding Forest Diversion Proposal “Laxmipura-Dora-Dabi-Ranaji Ka Guda NH-12, in the State
of Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web
portal for your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report - FP/R]/ROAD /29812 /2018

P;::.lt EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
Proposal submitted in the past are not given. Past Proposal details has been uploaded
1 :
In part-1.
No seal and sign on Jamabandi and Khasra Proposallhasibeenimarkedio ko Map
map. Proposal should be marked on Khasra and Signed copy of the Khasra Map &
2 map: Jambandi Nakal has been uploaded in
part-l as add. documents.
)
Thanking You,
Place: Ajmer Signature of User Agency

Date: 29.09.2020 Office Seal
Wﬁ}o’n

(Rajesh Modi)q'
Project Director (PPP),
PWD, Ajmer.
pdajmerppp@gamil.com
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